

SENATE BILL NO. 57

INTRODUCED BY C. VINCENT

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REVISING WATER RIGHTS ADJUDICATION LAWS; REVISING PROVISIONS OF THE WATER ADJUDICATION ACCOUNT; REVISING DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES AND CONSERVATION PERFORMANCE BENCHMARKS RELATED TO WATER RIGHTS ADJUDICATION; REVISING REPORTING REQUIREMENTS RELATED TO WATER RIGHTS ADJUDICATION; AMENDING SECTIONS 17-7-102, 85-2-231, 85-2-237, 85-2-270, 85-2-271, 85-2-280, 85-2-281, AND 85-2-282, MCA; AMENDING SECTION 18, CHAPTER 288, LAWS OF 2005, AND SECTION 11, CHAPTER 319, LAWS OF 2007; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 17-7-102, MCA, is amended to read:

"17-7-102. (Temporary) Definitions. As used in this chapter, the following definitions apply:

(1) "Additional services" means different services or more of the same services.

(2) "Agency" means all offices, departments, boards, commissions, institutions, universities, colleges, and any other person or any other administrative unit of state government that spends or encumbers public money by virtue of an appropriation from the legislature under 17-8-101.

(3) "Approving authority" means:

(a) the governor or the governor's designated representative for executive branch agencies;

(b) the chief justice of the supreme court or the chief justice's designated representative for judicial branch agencies;

(c) the speaker for the house of representatives;

(d) the president for the senate;

(e) appropriate legislative committees or a designated representative for legislative branch agencies;

or

(f) the board of regents of higher education or its designated representative for the university system.

(4) (a) "Base budget" means the resources for the operation of state government that are of an ongoing

1 and nonextraordinary nature in the current biennium. The base budget for the state general fund and state special
2 revenue funds may not exceed that level of funding authorized by the previous legislature.

3 (b) The term does not include:

4 (i) funding for water adjudication if the accountability benchmarks contained in 85-2-271 are not met;

5 (ii) funding for petroleum storage tank leak prevention if the accountability benchmarks in 75-11-521 are
6 not met.

7 (5) "Budget amendment" means a temporary appropriation as provided in Title 17, chapter 7, part 4.

8 (6) "Emergency" means a catastrophe, disaster, calamity, or other serious unforeseen and unanticipated
9 circumstance that has occurred subsequent to the time that an agency's appropriation was made, that was clearly
10 not within the contemplation of the legislature and the governor, and that affects one or more functions of a state
11 agency and the agency's expenditure requirements for the performance of the function or functions.

12 (7) "Funds subject to appropriation" means those funds required to be paid out of the treasury as set
13 forth in 17-8-101.

14 (8) "Necessary" means essential to the public welfare and of a nature that cannot wait until the next
15 legislative session for legislative consideration.

16 (9) "New proposals" means requests to provide new nonmandated services, to change program
17 services, to eliminate existing services, or to change sources of funding. For purposes of establishing the present
18 law base, the distinction between new proposals and the adjustments to the base budget to develop the present
19 law base is to be determined by the existence of constitutional or statutory requirements for the proposed
20 expenditure. Any proposed increase or decrease that is not based on those requirements is considered a new
21 proposal.

22 (10) "Present law base" means that level of funding needed under present law to maintain operations and
23 services at the level authorized by the previous legislature, including but not limited to:

24 (a) changes resulting from legally mandated workload, caseload, or enrollment increases or decreases;

25 (b) changes in funding requirements resulting from constitutional or statutory schedules or formulas;

26 (c) inflationary or deflationary adjustments; and

27 (d) elimination of nonrecurring appropriations.

28 (11) "Program" means a principal organizational or budgetary unit within an agency.

29 (12) "Requesting agency" means the agency of state government that has requested a specific budget
30 amendment.

1 (13) "University system unit" means the board of regents of higher education; office of the commissioner
2 of higher education; university of Montana, with campuses at Missoula, Butte, Dillon, and Helena; Montana state
3 university, with campuses at Bozeman, Billings, Havre, and Great Falls; the agricultural experiment station, with
4 central offices at Bozeman; the forest and conservation experiment station, with central offices at Missoula; the
5 cooperative extension service, with central offices at Bozeman; the bureau of mines and geology, with central
6 offices at Butte; the fire services training school at Great Falls; and the community colleges at Miles City,
7 Glendive, and Kalispell. (Terminates June 30, 2020 2028 ~~sec. 11, Ch. 319, L. 2007.~~)

8 **17-7-102. (Effective July 1, 2020 2028) Definitions.** As used in this chapter, the following definitions
9 apply:

10 (1) "Additional services" means different services or more of the same services.

11 (2) "Agency" means all offices, departments, boards, commissions, institutions, universities, colleges,
12 and any other person or any other administrative unit of state government that spends or encumbers public
13 money by virtue of an appropriation from the legislature under 17-8-101.

14 (3) "Approving authority" means:

15 (a) the governor or the governor's designated representative for executive branch agencies;

16 (b) the chief justice of the supreme court or the chief justice's designated representative for judicial
17 branch agencies;

18 (c) the speaker for the house of representatives;

19 (d) the president for the senate;

20 (e) appropriate legislative committees or a designated representative for legislative branch agencies;

21 or

22 (f) the board of regents of higher education or its designated representative for the university system.

23 (4) "Base budget" means the resources for the operation of state government that are of an ongoing and
24 nonextraordinary nature in the current biennium. The base budget for the state general fund and state special
25 revenue funds may not exceed that level of funding authorized by the previous legislature.

26 (5) "Budget amendment" means a temporary appropriation as provided in Title 17, chapter 7, part 4.

27 (6) "Emergency" means a catastrophe, disaster, calamity, or other serious unforeseen and unanticipated
28 circumstance that has occurred subsequent to the time that an agency's appropriation was made, that was clearly
29 not within the contemplation of the legislature and the governor, and that affects one or more functions of a state
30 agency and the agency's expenditure requirements for the performance of the function or functions.

1 (7) "Funds subject to appropriation" means those funds required to be paid out of the treasury as set
2 forth in 17-8-101.

3 (8) "Necessary" means essential to the public welfare and of a nature that cannot wait until the next
4 legislative session for legislative consideration.

5 (9) "New proposals" means requests to provide new nonmandated services, to change program
6 services, to eliminate existing services, or to change sources of funding. For purposes of establishing the present
7 law base, the distinction between new proposals and the adjustments to the base budget to develop the present
8 law base is to be determined by the existence of constitutional or statutory requirements for the proposed
9 expenditure. Any proposed increase or decrease that is not based on those requirements is considered a new
10 proposal.

11 (10) "Present law base" means that level of funding needed under present law to maintain operations and
12 services at the level authorized by the previous legislature, including but not limited to:

13 (a) changes resulting from legally mandated workload, caseload, or enrollment increases or decreases;

14 (b) changes in funding requirements resulting from constitutional or statutory schedules or formulas;

15 (c) inflationary or deflationary adjustments; and

16 (d) elimination of nonrecurring appropriations.

17 (11) "Program" means a principal organizational or budgetary unit within an agency.

18 (12) "Requesting agency" means the agency of state government that has requested a specific budget
19 amendment.

20 (13) "University system unit" means the board of regents of higher education; office of the commissioner
21 of higher education; university of Montana, with campuses at Missoula, Butte, Dillon, and Helena; Montana state
22 university, with campuses at Bozeman, Billings, Havre, and Great Falls; the agricultural experiment station, with
23 central offices at Bozeman; the forest and conservation experiment station, with central offices at Missoula; the
24 cooperative extension service, with central offices at Bozeman; the bureau of mines and geology, with central
25 offices at Butte; the fire services training school at Great Falls; and the community colleges at Miles City,
26 Glendive, and Kalispell."

27

28 **Section 2.** Section 85-2-231, MCA, is amended to read:

29 **"85-2-231. Temporary preliminary and preliminary decree.** (1) A water judge may issue a temporary
30 preliminary decree prior to the issuance of a preliminary decree if the temporary preliminary decree is necessary

1 for the orderly adjudication or administration of water rights.

2 (2) (a) The water judge shall issue a preliminary decree. The preliminary decree must be based on:

3 (i) the statements of claim before the water judge;

4 (ii) the data submitted by the department;

5 (iii) the contents of compacts approved by the Montana legislature and the tribe or federal agency or,
6 lacking an approved compact, the filings for federal and Indian reserved rights; and

7 (iv) any additional data obtained by the water judge.

8 (b) The preliminary decree must be issued within 90 days after the close of the special filing period set
9 out in 85-2-702(3) or as soon after the close of that period as is reasonably feasible.

10 (c) The water judge may issue an interlocutory decree if an interlocutory decree is otherwise necessary
11 for the orderly administration of water rights.

12 (3) A temporary preliminary decree may be issued for any hydrologically interrelated portion of a water
13 division, including but not limited to a basin, subbasin, drainage, subdrainage, stream, or single source of supply
14 of water, or any claim or group of claims at a time different from the issuance of other temporary preliminary
15 decrees.

16 (4) The temporary preliminary decree or preliminary decree must contain the information and make the
17 determinations, findings, and conclusions required for the final decree under 85-2-234.

18 (5) If the water judge is satisfied that the report of the water master meets the requirements for the
19 preliminary decree and is satisfied with the conclusions contained in the report, the water judge shall adopt the
20 report as the preliminary decree. If the water judge is not satisfied, the water judge may recommit the report to
21 the master with instructions or modify the report and issue the preliminary decree.

22 (6) The department shall examine claims in basins that were verified rather than examined as ordered
23 by the water court. The objection and hearing provisions of Title 85, chapter 2, part 2, apply to these claims.
24 (Subsection (6) terminates June 30, 2020 2028 ~~sec. 18, Ch. 288, L. 2005.~~)"

25

26 **Section 3.** Section 85-2-237, MCA, is amended to read:

27 **"85-2-237. (Temporary) Reopening and review of decrees.** (1) After July 1, 1996, the water judges
28 shall by order reopen and review, within the limits set forth by the procedures described in this section, all
29 preliminary or final decrees:

30 (a) that have been issued but have not been noticed throughout the water divisions;

1 (b) for basins for which claims have been filed under 85-2-221(3); or
2 (c) for basins that were verified and not examined for which the water court has received a petition and
3 has determined that examination is necessary as provided in 85-2-282 or the water court has issued an order
4 for reexamination on its own initiative.

5 (2) (a) Each order must state that the water judge will reopen the decree or decrees and, upon a hearing,
6 review the water court's determination of any claim in the decree or decrees if an objection to the claim has been
7 filed for the purpose of protecting rights to the use of water from sources:

8 (i) within the basin for which the decree was entered; or

9 (ii) in other basins that are hydrologically connected to sources within the basin for which the decree was
10 entered.

11 (b) A person may not raise an objection to a matter in a reopened decree if the person was a party to
12 the matter when the matter was previously litigated and resolved as the result of the previous objection process,
13 unless the objection is allowed for any of the following reasons:

14 (i) mistake, inadvertence, surprise, or excusable neglect;

15 (ii) newly discovered evidence that by due diligence could not have been discovered in time to move for
16 a new trial under Rule 59(b), Montana Rules of Civil Procedure;

17 (iii) fraud, misrepresentation, or other misconduct of an adverse party;

18 (iv) the judgment is void;

19 (v) any other reason justifying relief from the operation of the judgment.

20 (c) The objection must be made in accordance with the procedure for filing objections under 85-2-233.

21 (3) The water judges shall serve notice by mail of the entry of the order providing for the reopening and
22 review of a decree or decrees to the department and to the persons entitled to receive service of notice under
23 85-2-232(1).

24 (4) Notice of the reopening and review of a preliminary or final decree must also be published at least
25 once each week for 3 consecutive weeks in at least three newspapers of general circulation that cover the water
26 division or divisions in which the decreed basin is located.

27 (5) An objection may not cause a reopening and review of a claim unless the objection is filed with the
28 appropriate water court within 180 days after the issuance of the order under subsection (1). This period of time
29 may, for good cause shown, be extended by the water judge for up to two 90-day periods if an application for
30 extension is made within the original 180-day period or any extension of it.

1 (6) The water judge shall provide notice to the claimant of any timely objection to the claim and, after
2 further reasonable notice to the claimant, the objector or objectors, and other interested persons, set the matter
3 for hearing. The water judge may conduct individual or consolidated hearings, and any hearing must be
4 conducted according to the Montana Rules of Civil Procedure. On an order of the water judge, a hearing may be
5 conducted by a water master, who shall prepare a report of the hearing as provided in Rule 53(e), Montana Rules
6 of Civil Procedure.

7 (7) The water judge shall, on the basis of any hearing held on the matter, take action as warranted from
8 the evidence, including dismissal of the objection or modification of the portion of the decree describing the
9 contested claim.

10 (8) An order or decree modifying a previously issued final decree as a result of procedures described
11 in this section may be appealed in the same manner as provided for an appeal taken from a final order of a district
12 court.

13 (9) An order or decree modifying a previously issued preliminary decree as a result of procedures
14 described in this section may be appealed under 85-2-235 when the preliminary decree has been made a final
15 decree.

16 (10) An order requiring the department to examine a basin that was initially verified is limited to the types
17 of claims in the basin that were identified in the petition as provided in 85-2-282 or the types of claims identified
18 in an order that the water court issued on its own initiative. (Terminates June 30, 2020 2028 ~~sec. 18, Ch. 288,~~
19 ~~§ 2005.~~)

20 **85-2-237. (Effective July 1, 2020 2028) Reopening and review of decrees.** (1) After July 1, 1996, the
21 water judges shall by order reopen and review, within the limits set forth by the procedures described in this
22 section, all preliminary or final decrees:

23 (a) that have been issued but have not been noticed throughout the water divisions; or

24 (b) for basins for which claims have been filed under 85-2-221(3).

25 (2) (a) Each order must state that the water judge will reopen the decree or decrees and, upon a hearing,
26 review the water court's determination of any claim in the decree or decrees if an objection to the claim has been
27 filed for the purpose of protecting rights to the use of water from sources:

28 (i) within the basin for which the decree was entered; or

29 (ii) in other basins that are hydrologically connected to sources within the basin for which the decree was
30 entered.

1 (b) A person may not raise an objection to a matter in a reopened decree if the person was a party to
2 the matter when the matter was previously litigated and resolved as the result of the previous objection process,
3 unless the objection is allowed for any of the following reasons:

4 (i) mistake, inadvertence, surprise, or excusable neglect;

5 (ii) newly discovered evidence that by due diligence could not have been discovered in time to move for
6 a new trial under Rule 59(b), Montana Rules of Civil Procedure;

7 (iii) fraud, misrepresentation, or other misconduct of an adverse party;

8 (iv) the judgment is void;

9 (v) any other reason justifying relief from the operation of the judgment.

10 (c) The objection must be made in accordance with the procedure for filing objections under 85-2-233.

11 (3) The water judges shall serve notice by mail of the entry of the order providing for the reopening and
12 review of a decree or decrees to the department and to the persons entitled to receive service of notice under
13 85-2-232(1).

14 (4) Notice of the reopening and review of a preliminary or final decree must also be published at least
15 once each week for 3 consecutive weeks in at least three newspapers of general circulation that cover the water
16 division or divisions in which the decreed basin is located.

17 (5) No objection may cause a reopening and review of a claim unless the objection is filed with the
18 appropriate water court within 180 days after the issuance of the order under subsection (1). This period of time
19 may, for good cause shown, be extended by the water judge for up to two 90-day periods if an application for
20 extension is made within the original 180-day period or any extension of it.

21 (6) The water judge shall provide notice to the claimant of any timely objection to the claim and, after
22 further reasonable notice to the claimant, the objector or objectors, and other interested persons, set the matter
23 for hearing. The water judge may conduct individual or consolidated hearings, and any hearing must be
24 conducted according to the Montana Rules of Civil Procedure. On an order of the water judge, a hearing may be
25 conducted by a water master, who shall prepare a report of the hearing as provided in Rule 53(e), Montana Rules
26 of Civil Procedure.

27 (7) The water judge shall, on the basis of any hearing held on the matter, take action as warranted from
28 the evidence, including dismissal of the objection or modification of the portion of the decree describing the
29 contested claim.

30 (8) An order or decree modifying a previously issued final decree as a result of procedures described

1 in this section may be appealed in the same manner as provided for an appeal taken from a final order of a district
2 court.

3 (9) An order or decree modifying a previously issued preliminary decree as a result of procedures
4 described in this section may be appealed under 85-2-235 when the preliminary decree has been made a final
5 decree."

6

7 **Section 4.** Section 85-2-270, MCA, is amended to read:

8 **"85-2-270. (Temporary) Findings -- purpose.** (1) The purpose of 85-2-271, 85-2-280 through 85-2-282,
9 and this section is to:

10 (a) complete claims examination and the initial decree phase;

11 (b) reexamine claims in basins that were verified and were not subject to the supreme court examination
12 rules when the water court has received a petition and issued an order pursuant to 85-2-282 or the water court
13 has issued an order on its own initiative; and

14 (c) ensure that the product of the adjudication is enforceable decrees.

15 (2) With adequate funding, it is realistic and feasible for the department to complete claims examination
16 and reexamination of verified basins for which the water court has received a petition and issued an order
17 pursuant to 85-2-282 or the water court has issued an order on its own initiative by June 30, 2015. It is also
18 realistic and feasible for the water court to issue a preliminary or temporary preliminary decree by June 30, 2020,
19 for all basins in Montana. (Terminates June 30, 2020 2028 ~~--sec. 18, Ch. 288, L. 2005; sec. 11, Ch. 319, L.~~
20 ~~2007.~~)"

21

22 **Section 5.** Section 85-2-271, MCA, is amended to read:

23 **"85-2-271. (Temporary) Benchmarks -- action taken if not met -- claims examination priority.** ~~(1)(a)~~
24 ~~The completion of initial claims examination is of a higher priority than reexamination of claims that were subject~~
25 ~~to the verification process unless the chief water judge issues an order making reexamination a higher priority,~~
26 ~~as provided in subsection (3)(b).~~

27 ~~———— (b) The department shall develop a list of basins to be examined that is prioritized by year and updated~~
28 ~~annually. In order to facilitate the efficient use of department and water court resources, the department shall~~
29 ~~adhere to the basin priorities unless directed otherwise by the water court or the legislature.~~

30 ~~———— (2) There are approximately 57,000 water right claims that were filed pursuant to 85-2-212 that must be~~

1 examined. There are approximately 98,000 claims that were verified that may be reexamined using the supreme
 2 court examination rules if the water court receives a petition and issues an order as provided in 85-2-282 or the
 3 water court issues an order on its own initiative.

4 ~~(3)~~(1) (a) The water court shall prioritize basins for the purpose of claims examination and reexamination
 5 by the department.

6 (b) The chief water judge has the authority to order that reexamination be completed for a certain basin
 7 in a higher priority than claims examination. If the chief water judge issues an order requiring the department to
 8 reexamine claims rather than examining claims, the number of claims that were reexamined must be counted
 9 against the amount of claims that the department is required to examine for that period.

10 ~~(4)~~(2) (a) The cumulative benchmarks that are provided in subsection ~~(4)(b)~~ (2)(b) must be met. If the
 11 benchmarks are not met, money for water adjudication may not be included in the department's base budget. ~~All~~
 12 ~~claims must be examined by June 30, 2015.~~

13 (b) The cumulative benchmarks are as follows:

14 ~~Date~~ Total Number of Claims Examined

15 ~~December 31, 2006~~ 8,000

16 ~~December 31, 2008~~ 19,000

17 ~~December 31, 2010~~ 31,000

18 ~~December 31, 2012~~ 44,000

19 ~~June 30, 2015~~ 57,000

20 (i) the department shall reexamine 10,000 verified claims by June 30, 2017;

21 (ii) the department shall reexamine 30,000 verified claims by June 30, 2019;

22 (iii) the department shall reexamine 60,000 verified claims by June 30, 2021; and

23 (iv) the department shall reexamine 90,000 verified claims by June 30, 2023. (Terminates June 30, 2020

24 ~~2028~~ ~~--sec. 18, Ch. 288, L. 2005; sec. 11, Ch. 319, L. 2007.)"~~

25

26 **Section 6.** Section 85-2-280, MCA, is amended to read:

27 **"85-2-280. (Temporary) Water adjudication account.** (1) There is a water adjudication account within
 28 the state special revenue fund created in 17-2-102.

29 (2) ~~(a) Subject to legislative fund transfers, for the period ending June 30, 2015, there is allocated to the~~
 30 ~~department and the water court up to \$2.6 million, plus the approved inflation factor contained in the revenue~~

1 ~~estimating resolution, each fiscal year from the water adjudication account~~ On July 1 of each fiscal year, the state
 2 treasurer shall transfer the amount NECESSARY WHEN COMBINED WITH AVAILABLE AND UNENCUMBERED FUND BALANCE,
 3 TO FUND THE AMOUNT appropriated by the legislature in the general appropriation act and any act implementing
 4 pay increases for state employees, including but not limited to the state employee pay plan act, from the state
 5 general fund to the water adjudication account for the sole purpose of funding the water adjudication program
 6 WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT AND THE WATER COURT. These funds may not be used for the purpose of updating or
 7 maintaining a computer database.

8 (b) ~~For the period beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 2020, there is allocated to the department~~
 9 ~~and the water court up to \$1 million, plus the approved inflation factor contained in the revenue estimating~~
 10 ~~resolution, each fiscal year from the account for the sole purpose of funding the water adjudication program:~~

11 (c) ~~The allocations in subsections (2)(a) and (2)(b) are subject to appropriation by the legislature.~~

12 (3) Interest and income earnings on the water adjudication account must be deposited in the account
 13 AND MAY NOT BE TRANSFERRED TO ANY OTHER ACCOUNT PRIOR TO JUNE 30, 2028.

14 (4) Money remaining in the water adjudication account on ~~June 30, 2020,~~ June 30, 2028, must be
 15 transferred to the water right appropriation account provided for in 85-2-318.

16 (5) If the accountability benchmarks contained in 85-2-271 are not met, expenditures from the account
 17 in the previous biennium may not be included in the department's base budget, as defined in 17-7-102, for the
 18 current biennium. (Terminates June 30, ~~2020~~ 2028 ~~--sec. 18, Ch. 288, L. 2005; sec. 11, Ch. 319, L. 2007.~~)"

19

20 **Section 7.** Section 85-2-281, MCA, is amended to read:

21 **"85-2-281. (Temporary) Reporting requirements.** The department and the water court shall:

22 (1) provide reports to the environmental quality council ~~at each meeting~~ annually and to the water policy
 23 interim committee quarterly during a legislative interim on:

24 (a) the progress of the adjudication on a basin-by-basin basis; ~~and~~

25 (b) the number of basins for which examination was completed during the reporting period;

26 (c) the number and type of decrees issued in the preceding year and in each quarter of the current year
 27 and an update on summary reports in review;

28 (d) the number of claims resolved each month in the preceding year;

29 (e) the percentage of claims resolved by basin, limited to basins under active review by the water court,
 30 after issuance of a decree and passage of the deadline of the notices of intent to appear; and

- 1 (f) compact status describing compacts approved by the water court and pending compacts.
2 (2) include a status report on the adjudication in their presentation to the applicable appropriation
3 subcommittees during each legislative session including the number of basins for which examination was
4 completed during the reporting period; and
5 (3) provide a budget that outlines how each of the entities will be funded in the next biennium, including
6 general fund money and state special revenue funds. (Terminates June 30, ~~2020~~ 2028 ~~sec. 18, Ch. 288, L.~~
7 ~~2005; sec. 11, Ch. 319, L. 2007.~~)"

8
9 **Section 8.** Section 85-2-282, MCA, is amended to read:

10 **"85-2-282. (Temporary) Examination of claims in verified basins.** (1) At any time prior to the issuance
11 of a final decree, in basins that were evaluated using the verification process rather than the examination process,
12 the owners of water rights in the basin or a specified area in the basin may petition the water court to examine
13 claims in the basin or an area in the basin pursuant to the supreme court rules.

14 (2) The owners of at least 15% of the number of water rights affected by the proposed reexamination
15 shall sign the petition.

16 (3) At a minimum, the petition must provide:

17 (a) the specific water right purpose or water right purposes to be examined; and

18 (b) the elements to be examined.

19 (4) (a) The water judge shall evaluate each petition and determine if reexamination is necessary to
20 provide greater accuracy to the adjudication.

21 (b) The water judge may request public comment on the petition.

22 (5) If the water judge determines reexamination should be conducted, the water judge shall issue an
23 order that provides:

24 (a) what water right purpose or water right purposes must be examined by the department;

25 (b) the elements to be examined;

26 (c) final disposition of the reexamination information developed by the department; and

27 (d) the timeframe in which the reexamination must be completed.

28 (6) The water court may issue an order requiring reexamination on its own initiative. The order must
29 provide the information contained in subsection (5).

30 (7) Upon receipt of the reexamination information from the department, the water court shall notify the

1 users in the basin or the specified area in the basin identified in the petition of the final results of the
2 reexamination and shall notify them regarding further steps or actions being taken as a result of the
3 reexamination.

4 (8) Any actions taken as a result of the reexamination must be conducted in accordance with this part.
5 (Terminates June 30, ~~2020~~ 2028 ~~--sec. 18, Ch. 288, L. 2005.~~)"

6
7 COORDINATION SECTION. SECTION 9. COORDINATION INSTRUCTION. IF BOTH SENATE BILL 82 AND [THIS
8 ACT] ARE PASSED AND APPROVED, THEN THE WORDS "ANNUALLY AND TO THE" IN 85-2-281 ARE DELETED AND THE
9 INTRODUCTORY LANGUAGE IN 85-2-281(1) MUST READ:

10 "(1) PROVIDE REPORTS TO THE WATER POLICY COMMITTEE QUARTERLY DURING A LEGISLATIVE INTERIM ON:"

11

12 **Section 10.** Section 18, Chapter 288, Laws of 2005, is amended to read:

13 **"Section 18. Termination.** [This act] terminates June 30, ~~2020~~ 2028."

14

15 **Section 11.** Section 11, Chapter 319, Laws of 2007, is amended to read:

16 **"Section 11. Termination.** [Sections 2 through 5 and 7] terminate June 30, ~~2020~~ 2028."

17

18 NEW SECTION. Section 12. Effective date. [This act] is effective July 1, 2015.

19 - END -